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State of Florida

Public Serpice Qommission
“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 2, 2001

TO: Sandy Moses, Hearing Service

FROM: Division of Legal Services (Ja .0
Division of Economic Regulatio/(Rendell) (-~

RE: Dockets Nos. 000580-WU & 001118-WU - KeerrSales Rentals & Utility applications for
Staff Assisted Rate Cases in Polk County

In Order No. PSC-01-0323-PAA-WU in Docket No. 000580-WU - Alturas Water Works,
the Commission ordered that all pro forma plant improvements shall be completed within six
months of the effective date of the order. Further that the docket should be closed administratively
upon staff’s verification that all pro forma plant improvements have been made.

In Order No. PSC-01-1162-PAA-WU in Docket No. 001118-WU - Sunrise Water
Company, the Commission ordered that all pro forma plant improvements shall be completed
within six months of the effective date of the order. Further that the docket should be closed
administratively upon staff’s verification that all pro forma plant improvements have been made.

By the attached memorandum dated November 2, 2001, staff has verified that all- pro forma
plant improvements have been made in both dockets. Therefore, Dockets N(es’.' 000580-WU &
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State of Florida
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Public Serbice Commission

DATE: November 2, 2001
TO: Dale Mailhot

FROM: Lee Munroe, Engineering
RE: Pro Formas

The pro formas for Alturas Water Works (Docket No. 000580-WU) and Sunrise Water Company
(Docket No.001118-WU) were verified 10/12/2001. Included were the hydopneumatic tank and
meters for Alturas and the meters for Sunrise. Both of these utilities owned by Keen Sales.



